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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
- . Chasity C
TO: District School Superintendents (85%S)| 2y45_r5‘§”33
District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
School Principals DPS: 2010-117
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: June 18, 2010

SUBJECT: WEEKLY MEMO

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of June 14-18, 2010.
Title, Link(s) Action Required and
Due Date

DRIVER LICENSE/SCHOOL ATTENDANCE PROGRAM
REPORT - 2009-2010 Third Quarter Report
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5794/dps-
2010-91.pdf (Memo)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5795/dps-
2010-91a.pdf (Attachment A)

2010 Legislation: House Bill 521
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5801/dps-
2010-93.pdf

2010 Legislation: House Bill 747
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5800/dps-
2010-94.pdf

2010 Legislation: Senate Bill 166
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5798/dps-
2010-95.pdf

2009-2010 Amended Adopted List of Instructional Materials
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5799/dps-
2010-99.pdf

2010 Legislation: Senate Bill 434
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5797/dps-
2010-102.pdf
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